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Stogner, Michael

From: Michael H. Feldewert [MFeldewert@hollandhart.com]
Sent:  Friday, August 20, 2004 3:25 PM
To: mstogner@state.nm.us

Subject: Application of Cabal Energy Corporation for unorthodox well location (Paims 20 Federal Com Well
No.1)

As we discussed by telephone today, Cabal has a rig coming available next week and therefore requests an
expedited order approving the unorthodox location. Pursuant to your request, attached is the approved APD from
the BLM for this well.

| am also told the BLM will not issue an API # for this well until the OCD has signed off on the unorthodox
location.

Thank you for your attention to this matter, and have a great weekend.

Michael H. Feldewert

Santa Fe Office
505-988-4421
505-983-6043 (fax)
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com

HOLLAND&HART.“

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you
in error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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OPERATOR'S COPY.

Form 3160-3
(Scpicmber 2001)

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL OR REENTER

12 Typc of Work: ﬁl DRILL

..L_j.k

e

- )

&

FORM APPROVED
OMB No, 1004-0136
Pxpives kmuory 31. 2004

5. Lcasc Scrial No, NM 13627-A

6. Hindian, Allotice or Tribe Nawmc

7. It Uit or CA Agrecment, Name end No.

8. Lease Name and Well No.

b, Typcofwell: (1 Oitwell B Gaswett [ Other Ki SingloZone (3 MuitipleZooc | Palms 20 Federal Com #1
2. Name ol Operator 9. APl Wcil No.
Cabal Energy Corporation
32, Addiess 445 vy, Wall, Suite 1700 13b. Phonc No. (taclude arca code) 10, Ficld and Poal, or Exploratory
Midgtand, TX 79701 ! 43265280440 Lake East Morrow
4. Location of Well (Report location dearly and in accordance with any Siate requirements. ) I1. Sec, TR, M., or Bik. and Survcy ar Arca
Atsurface  2130° FNL & 1880° FWL Section 20
Al § prod, zonc T19S, R27E
4. Distance tn milcs ang dircction from ncarcst town or post oflice® 12. Counly ot Parish 13. Staxe
13 miles Notth of Carisbad Eddy County New MeXxico
15. Distance from proposed® N . Z : "
h © e 760° lﬁei'l:o.ormm I;;m%tdeﬁmdmmsw:ﬂ
property or me, 362
(A!mlomcsldng.mlinc. ul‘any) NM109762 40
18. Digtancc from proposcd location’ 19. Proposcd Depth 20. BLM/BIA Bond No. on e
ta ncarcst well, dnfling, compluud, 2000 28650
appliod foe, on this lase, Nl 10,400° e
21. Elevations (Show whether DF, KDB, RT,.GL.cic) 22. Approximaic darc work will start® 23. Estitanted duration
3370° GL 16, 2003 35 days

24, Artachments

The following, compiciced in accontance with the roquirements of Onshore Oil and Gas Order Nou 1, shalt be attached to this form:

1. Wetl piat certified by o regstoned surveyor,
2. A Drilling Plan,

3. ASmﬁccUsch(:flhcloabonmonNuoa:ﬂFomSymuws.lbc

SUPD shall be filed with the appropriate Forest Service Offiec).

4, Bond 10 cover the operations vnless covered by sn cxisting bond on file (soc
{temn 20 above).

5. Opcrator certification.
6. Such other site specific information and/or pians as may be required by the

authoriad officer.

5. %M/ EV /_; ;m%md) e e _§6:§.1m ——— =
Tule pregident

Approved by S e T - o
m_/_g};g/ %Mb g::f?: b dace S, 7/07

CARLSBAD FIELD 'OFFICE

4324 FIELD MANAGER
Apsficition

Wﬁumwwmu@&c&emﬁmﬂhﬂtkﬂwcﬁmﬂehﬂemﬂx«cn@s in the sobjoct lcase which would eatitlc the applicant to conduct

opcrations thereon.
Condiuousol'zpmoval,tl'any arc attached.

APPROVAL FOR 1 YEAR _

musu&cs.mmmo
landfnlcﬂusc Scction l2l?.mbuamhmymkm@yandwﬂﬁﬂymwbwuymxamofhUnucd

Smuanyl'a‘lsc.ﬁctumorr «wmstomymﬁcmﬂmmmm
Y(insiructions on reverse)
fosrell Controliad Water Baslin

APPROVAL SUBJECT TO
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS ARD
SPECIAL STIPULATIONS
ATTACHED



